MEMORANDUM

TO: SRBA claim files 47-177E & 47-16640E and 47-O Water District File
FROM: Corey Skinner

DATE: July 7, 2004

SUBJECT: Location of point of diversion

Yesterday, while in the Rock Creek area with Cindy Blakely the 47-O water
master, I observed and GPSed the location of a “new” diversion location that replaced a
previous diversion. The “new” diversion was verified to be located in the same fourty
acre tract as the previous diversion so the change in diversion location does not require a
transfer. The new diversion consists of a pumping station, installed by Ed Smith, that
pumps directly from Rock Creek and replaces an old headgate located further upstream.
This particular diversion is not reflected in the Rock Creek diversion inventory conducted
by Cindy Yenter in April and May of 2003. The pumping station is located in the NW %
SW Y4 SW % of Section 1 (T12S, R18E) and the GPS coordinates for the point are
2475053, 1245156 (IDTM coordinates NAD83 projection). The location of the diversion
is shown on the map below...
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